
From: Saum, Sage
To: "dkoerner@prologis.com"
Cc: "TStager@pennoni.com"; Kemple, Christopher; Muzic, Edward
Subject: E2203223-002 Complete 3-1-23 7464 & 7600 Linglestown Road
Date: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 9:39:00 AM
Attachments: E2203223-002 Completeness 3-1-23.pdf

Dear Mr. Koerner:
 
The Completeness letter for your application is attached. The Department of Environmental
Protection continues to work remotely and is migrating towards a paperless environment to the
maximum extent practical to better facilitate timely reviews therefore, we will not mail hardcopies
of your Completeness letter. If you have questions about your Completeness letter, please contact
the reviewer listed in the last paragraph of the letter.
 
Thank you,
 
 
Sage Saum | Clerical Assistant
(she/her/hers)
PA Department of Environmental Protection | Waterways and Wetlands
909 Elmerton Avenue | Harrisburg, PA 17110
Phone: 717.705.4992 | Fax: 717.705.4760
www.dep.pa.gov
ssaum@pa.gov

On behalf of
 
Edward J. Muzic, P.E. | Civil Engineer Manager Hydraulic
Department of Environmental Protection | Waterways and Wetlands
Southcentral Region Office
909 Elmerton Avenue | Harrisburg PA  17110
Phone: 717.705.4765|
www.dep.pa.gov
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March 1, 2023 
 
 
Mr. David Koerner 
Prologis, L.P 
7584 Morris Court 
Allentown, PA 18106 
 
Re: Completeness Notification  
 7464 & 7600 Linglestown Road 
 DEP File No. E2203223-002 
 APS No. ID No. 1080331 
 West Hanover Township, Dauphin County 
 
Dear Mr. Koerner: 
 
The Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) has reviewed the above referenced 
application package for completeness.  The completeness review is the first step in a series of 
reviews conducted by DEP. 
 
DEP has determined that the application contains sufficient detail to enable DEP to conduct 
the technical review, and has been accepted for that purpose.   
 
This is not a final action by DEP on this application.  The completeness review is the first in a 
series of reviews conducted by DEP.  The application will now move to the technical review 
stage of the permit review process.  During the technical review, the adequacy of the 
application and its components will be evaluated to determine if sufficient information exists 
to render a decision on the technical merits of your application.   
 
Pursuant to the Permit Review Process and Permit Decision Guarantee Policy, this 
application now qualifies for the Permit Decision Guarantee.  DEP’s guarantee timeframe for 
this particular application is 93 business days to determine whether your permit application is 
technically adequate and scientifically sound for a permit decision. 
 
I hope you find this information helpful in understanding the permit review process.  If you 
have additional questions about your application, please call Christopher Kemple at 
717.705.4780 and refer to Application No.  E2203223-002.  You may also follow your  
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application through the review process.  Please visit eFACTS on the Web at: 
http://www.ahs2.dep.state.pa.us/eFactsWeb/default.aspx. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Edward J. Muzic 
 
Edward J. Muzic, P.E. 
Civil Engineer Manager, Hydraulic 
Waterways & Wetlands Program 
 
cc: Todd Stager, Pennoni 
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